Public Document Pack

=
=
-
<
3
0
Q
\ D

I
g
&

BOROUGH COUNCIL =& égn

Crime and Disorder Committee

Thursday, 5 October 2023 at 7.30 pm
Council Chamber - Civic Centre

Members of the Committee

Councillors: J Furey (Chairman), N Prescot (Vice-Chairman), A Balkan, T Burton, T Gates, L Gillham,
E Kettle, A King and S Lewis

In accordance with Standing Order 29.1, any Member of the Council may attend the meeting of this
Committee, but may speak only with the permission of the Chairman of the Committee, if they are not a
member of this Committee.

AGENDA

Any report on the Agenda involving confidential information (as defined by section 100A(3) of the Local
Government Act 1972) must be discussed in private. Any report involving exempt information (as
defined by section 100l of the Local Government Act 1972), whether it appears in Part 1 or Part 2
below, may be discussed in private but only if the Committee so resolves.

The relevant 'background papers' are listed after each report in Part 1. Enquiries about any of the
Agenda reports and background papers should be directed in the first instance to

Mr Andrew Finch, Democratic Services Section, Law and Governance Business Centre,
Runnymede Civic Centre, Station Road, Addlestone (Tel: Direct Line: 01932 425623). (Email:
Andrew.Finch@runnymede.gov.uk).

Agendas and Minutes are available on a subscription basis. For details, please contact
Democratic.Services@runnymede.gov.uk or 01932 425620. Agendas and Minutes for all the Council's
Committees may also be viewed on www.runnymede.gov.uk.

In the unlikely event of an alarm sounding, members of the public should leave the building
immediately, either using the staircase leading from the public gallery or following other instructions as
appropriate.

Filming, Audio-Recording, Photography, Tweeting and Blogging of Meetings


mailto:Democratic.Services@runnymede.gov.uk
http://www.runnymede.gov.uk/

Members of the public are permitted to film, audio record, take photographs or make use of social
media (tweet/blog) at Council and Committee meetings provided that this does not disturb the business
of the meeting. If you wish to film a particular meeting, please liaise with the Council Officer listed on
the front of the Agenda prior to the start of the meeting so that the Chairman is aware and those
attending the meeting can be made aware of any filming taking place.

Filming should be limited to the formal meeting area and not extend to those in the public seating area.

The Chairman will make the final decision on all matters of dispute in regard to the use of social media
audio-recording, photography and filming in the Committee meeting.



List of matters for consideration Page

Part |

Matters in respect of which reports have been made available for public inspection

1.

2.

5.

Part i

Notification of Changes to Committee Membership
Minutes 4-6

To confirm and sign, as a correct record, the Minutes of the meeting of the
Committee held on Thursday 6 July 2023 (Appendix ‘A’).

Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

Members are invited to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other
registrable and non-registrable interests in items on the agenda.

Policing Update 7-15

Matters involving exempt or confidential information in respect of which reports have
not been made available for public inspection.

No reports to be considered.



Agenda Item 2

RBC CDC 06.07.23

Runnymede Borough Council
Crime and Disorder Committee

Thursday, 6 July 2023 at 7.30 pm

Members of the Councillors N Prescot (Vice-Chair, in the Chair), T Burton, T Gates,
Committee present: L Gillham, E Kettle, A King, S Lewis and J Wilson (In place of A Balkan).

Members of the Councillor J Furey (Chairman).
Committee absent:

Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting held on 2 February 2023 were confirmed and signed as a
correct record.

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Furey.
Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest were received.

Runnymede Community Safety Partnership Annual report

The Community Safety Manager presented the Runnymede Community Safety Partnership
annual report, with priorities for 2022/23 being violence against women and girls, Prevent
(anti-terrorism), modern day slavery, and antisocial behaviour.

31 reports had been received via Street Safe in relation to violence against women and
girls, detailing 89 concerns, whilst the Domestic Abuse Outreach service continued to be
provided by YourSanctuary, who received 676 referrals for the Runnymede area.

Three death notifications linked to Domestic Abuse had occurred, and all three case
reviews were ongoing and would be published accordingly once finalised and approved by
the Home Office. In response to a query about timeframes, whilst reviews should take six
months, all three were currently over this threshold, with the sheer volume and specialist
role required to carry out these reviews cited as reasons for the delay, along with
considerable delays once submitted to the Home Office.

A total of 316 community resolutions had been issued, which was an out of court disposal
primarily aimed at dealing with first-time offenders. Six community protection warnings and
three community protection notices had been issued.

In response to a Member question, it was confirmed that both live PSPO areas in the
borough were under review, with an update report going to the next Community Services
Committee.

Any proposed amendments to a PSPO would have to go through public consultation and a
Committee report provided to amend, extend or discharge the PSPO. Several Members
stressed the importance of residents logging issues in order to provide the necessary data
to make a judgement on a PSPO.

Page | 1
4



RBC CDC 06.07.23

Policing Update

The Committee welcomed the borough commander to the meeting, who reported that total
offences in the borough had decreased by 423 over the past 12 months, with solved
outcomes running at 13.2% against a county wide 11.2%.

It was felt that the cost-of-living crisis had resulted in an increase in lower-level thefts, and
the borough commander would cover this in more detail at the next Committee.

A fall had been seen in antisocial behaviour, however there was a feeling this was down to
under-reporting, and the borough commander asked the Committee to encourage residents
to continue to report incidents to help identify trends.

Antisocial behaviour hotspots in the area were currently Brox Road, Ottershaw and Egham
Town. Brox Road primarily centred around a takeaway unit where customers were
blocking residents’ driveways, dropping litter and being abusive. Increased police
presence had caused a downturn, and further mitigation measures were being considered.

Following a targeted operation in Egham Town, two individuals had been charged with 25
offences and no longer allowed to enter the borough, which was hoped would decrease the
problem.

Government were currently considering legislating nitrous oxide that would make
possession illegal in addition to production and supply in the same way as a controlled
drug, but it was currently unclear when this would take effect. A Member suggested
contacting the local MP in order to get a timeline.

The Committee asked about the benefits of a Joint Enforcement Team (JET), and the
borough commander felt its creation in Runnymede would be very useful in both enforcing
the PSPO, which currently only the police have the power to do, as well as being the
enforcement arm of any Council function with enforcement powers, such as Community
Services or Environmental Health. Whilst it was not the JET’s purpose to solve crimes,
evidence suggested that it plays a role in deterring it. The borough commander agreed to
the Committee’s request to provide a written statement setting out what he considers the
benefit of a JET.

The Committee was also supportive around the role of the JET, and in addition to seeking
the support of the borough’s County Councillors, the Committee Vice Chair would follow up
with the Police & Crime Commissioner about possible funding, as it was noted that there
was currently no budget envelope to fund its creation.

The Borough Commander asked Members to encourage residents to continue to report
crime, and would provide a QR code in addition to the contact details for the police to make
the process easier. Enquiries would also be made about the feasibility of allowing
Committee Members to shadow officers during their shifts.

When asked about the effectiveness of CCTV, the borough commander felt that it was
extremely effective in being able to resolve some incidents in a timely manner. It was also
useful to have access to CCTV terminals within the Civic Centre, which was not something
afforded to other boroughs.

A Member asked about the process for prevention of violence against women and girls,
one of Surrey Police’s five priorities as part of the Police & Crime Plan 2021 — 2025. It was
advised that Street Safe played a key role in identifying hotspots, and patrols tailored to
provide police resources at those locations.

As Street Safe was an anonymous tool police officers compensate for not being able to

Page |2

5



RBC CDC 06.07.23

speak direct to the person who reported the incident by increasing presence in the area
and speaking to multiple residents to add to the initial intelligence.

In response to victims of violence against women and girls being reluctant to report
incidents to the police, the borough commander encouraged residents to report the matter,
adding that the process was set up to guide victims through it, and dedicated teams were
on hand to take victims through the process as sensitively as possible.

The Committee thanked the borough commander for his attendance.

(The meeting ended at 8.17 pm.) Chairman

Page |3



Agenda Iltem 5

Runnymede Policing Update (Surrey Police — Inspector James Wyatt)

Synopsis of report:

To receive a report on policing in Runnymede (attached at Appendix A) provided by
Inspector James Wyatt, the Borough Commander.

Recommendation:

None. This report is for information only.

1. Context of report

1.1 For the Committee to receive its regular policing update from Surrey Police.

2. Report

2.1 Inspector James Wyatt, the Borough Commander, will report to the Committee on
policing in the Borough. His presentation is attached at Appendix ‘A’.
(For information)

Background Papers
None



Appendix A

Runnymede Crime and Disorder Committee
5th October 2023




Police & Crime Plan 2021 - 2025

Preventing violence against women and girls in Surrey

Protecting people from harm in Surrey

Working with Surrey communities so that they feel safe

Strengthen relationships between Surrey Police and Surrey
residents

Ensuring safer Surrey roads

Runnymade




Borough Priorities

Runnymade

» Tackling Anti-Social Behaviour
» Preventing violence against women and girls
» Supporting vulnerable victims of fraud

» Preventing Burglaries

» Road Safety




Crime Statistics in Runnymede

Total Offences: Runnymede: -477 (-7%) / Surrey: +797 (+1.1%)

Categories Recorded current | Recorded previous | Change | %age change | Solved current | Solved previous | Change | Solved %age change | Rate current | Rate previous | Rate change
E TNO | 6,335 6,812 477 | -7.0% 914 878 36 | 4 4.1% 14.4% 12.9% | 4+ 1.5%
F Domestic abuse 976 1,041 -65 4 -6.2% 150 111 | 39 | 4 35.1% 15.4% 10.7% | 4+ 4.7%
@ High harm 1,251 1,338 a7 | 6.5% 180 143 37 | 4 25.9% 14.4% 10.7% | 4 3.7%
= violent DA 789 833 as | -5.3% 126 83 | 43 | 4 51.8% 16.0% 10.0% | 4+ 6.0%
= Violence with injury DA 201 226 25 | a11a% 51 26 25 | 4 96.2% 25.4% 11.5% |4 13.9%
= Violence without injury DA 588 607 a9 | 3.1% 75 57 | 18 | 4 31.6% 12.8% 9.4% | 4 3.4%
[  Hate crime 208 228 20| ¥ -8.8% 35 40 s | -12.5% 16.8% 17.5% [IPG e
= Serious sexual 164 183 a9 | 10.4% 12 11 | 1|4 9.1% 7.3% 6.0% | 4 1.3%
= Rape 71 72 | -1.4% a 4 0| == 0.0% 5.6% 5.6% | 4 0.1%
= child abuse 148 134 14 ] 4 10.4% 18 14 | a |4 28.6% 12.2% 10.4% | 4+ 1.7%
[ Robbery 30 37 7| b 1s9% 12 4| 5|4 2000% 40.0% 108% [N
@ Adult abuse 59 50 5 = 2 | 2 3.4% A 3.4%
[ Burglary - residential lo4 241 77 13 15 -2 7.9% 6.2% | 4o 1.7%
[  Burglary - business and community 66 66 0| == 0.0% 6 3 | 3 f 100.0% 9.1% 45% | 4 4.5%
E  Violent Non-DA 2,227 2,503 276 | -11.0% 288 300 12 | &b -4.0% 12.9% 12.0% | 4+ 0.9%

Rolling Year: 01/09/22 — 31/08/23 compared against 01/09/21 — 31/08/22

Solved Outcomes: Runnymede: 14.4% / Surrey: 10.6%




Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB)

Area/Location (FYTD) | ASB Reports ASB Reports ASB Reports
FYTD 21/22 FYTD 22/23 FYTD 23/24

Addlestone North 48 30 29

Addlestone Town 137 127 91

Chertsey 154 114 69

Egham Town 115 64 60

Englefield Green 124 83 71

New Haw & Woodham 68 62 47

Row Town & Ottershaw 86 57 60

Thorpe & Hythe 163 134 96

Virginia Water 47 27




ASB Comparison & Hotspots

Boroughs: Hotspots:
ey S
Lo
. oo
» Runnymede: 557  »Brox Road, oo &
- . %0 4
» Elmbridge: 682 Ottershaw L oA/,
° | r f °
» Spelthorne: 777 b '“Jﬁﬁi' 0 & Qu
Data: FYTD 01/04/23 to 31/08/23 E & g ESTATE
8 o lege Perlt%l Hosgk o
@
ASB_TYPE °
@ ASBO1 - ABND VEH NOT STOLEN OR CAUSING OBSTRUC... - \"f'rg'm"i'ata‘ ﬁ S, . Sheperton Gi
@ ASBO2 - ANIMAL PROBLEMS e ITUMPS Gle!g m ’ "Dd, W
" @ s B
® ASBOS - FIREWORKS - INAPP SALE /USE /POSSESSION s ol 5?‘ 5 oo ® o
e %
@ ASBO6 - MALICIOUS / NUISANCE COMMUNICATIONS FanGrOvE | Wy Spo, o7
@ ASBO7 - NOISE 4 "'._ . Y &
=]
@ ASBO9 - LITTERING/DRUGS PARAPHERNALIA EE & LY o oy
-] g
am . oV
ASB10 - NUISANCE NEIGHBOURS on &
@ ASB11 - ROWDY & INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR/NUISA.. Dﬁ"'gﬂw R-::. f‘
W OW’I'I
@ ASB12 - STREET DRINKING N | o
@ . a "
@ ASB14 - TRESPASS Z on®
A"
@ ASB15 - VEHICLE NUISANCE / INAPPROPRIATE USE L 231 oo Vel
1 =) 1
@ ASB16 - ROWDY & INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR/PERSO... i ': > 03 8%
Mimbridge s ogl o PO
) Woodham O %: %lﬁ'ﬂ

S Shuﬂveﬁgr
°



Shoplifting
» Shoplifting offences comparison:
15t Jan 23 — 18% August 23 = 242

15t Jan 22 — 18" August 22 = 145

» Increased reporting from supermarkets

» Safer Business Action Week — 16t October 2023




How To Contact Us

‘ 101 or 999 in an emergency

1 www.surrey.police.uk

Social Media

Runnymede

' @/ CRIMESTOPPERS

) Call anomymously with information about crime

Runnymade



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Policing Update
	Appendix A


